Miller, Debra

From: Yelena Sivaya <yelena@advancedcombatsolutions.com>
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 8:31 AM

To: Sepulveda, Lymari

Cc: Herrera, Tomas

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: control number 599671, question A4
Hi Lymari,

Thank You for Your response. This is correct - ICSIHG-1 is the only model to be injection molded of 4140 low
allow steel.

Best,

Yelena

On Tue, Aug 29, 2017 at 3:00 PM, Sepulveda, Lymari <Lymari.Sepulveda@nrc.gov> wrote:

Hi Yelena,

If the model ICSIHG-1 is the only model made of 4140 low alloy steel, then the question is satisfied. Just
indicate that only model ICSIHG-1 will use the new alloy.

Thanks,

Lymari

From: Yelena Sivaya [mailto:yelena@advancedcombatsolutions.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 8:30 AM

To: Sepulveda, Lymari <Lymari.Sepulveda@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] control number 599671, question A4

Hi Lymari,

We (Advanced Combat Solutions Inc.) have just recently received a request for additional information (ref
control number 599671).

We are somewhat confused by the question A4. It says "please provide a rationale for not performing
prototype testing on devices constructed from 4140 steel". However we did do the prototype testing for the
model ICSIHG-1 and provided its results in the Attachment 6 to our Request for Amendment. Please kindly
confirm you have this attachment. If confirmed, please let me know if anything else is required to close the
question A4.



Thank You!
All the best,

Yelena

Yelena Sivaya

Finance and Regulatory Compliance Officer

Advanced Combat Solutions Inc.

333 Las Olas Way, CU# 1, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301

Work: 888.227.1993 ext.3

Fax: 888.227.1993
Mobile: 954.648.4327

Email: yelena@advancedcombatsolutions.com

Website: www.advancedcombatsolutions.com
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